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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE
2014-GS-23-2746
State of Soﬁth Carolina |
vs.

Raymond Roberson

. Greenville, South.Carolina
" March 1, 2016
Before the Honorable Brian M. Gibbons
~
APPEARANCES
For the State: Barbara Tiffin

For the Defendant: John Crangle

Reported by: Michael C. Watkins

Official Court Reporter
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Guilty Plea:
Sentencing:

Certificate:

(NO EXHIBITS)
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THE CLERK: This 1is indictment 2014-GS-23-2746,
Raymond Robertson indicted for unlawful conduct towards a
child, pleading to the same and it is a true bill.
2014—GS—23—2745, indicted for domestic advice of a high and

aggravated nature, pleading to the same and it is a true

bill.

(The defendant is sworn.)

THE COURT:. All right. Mr. Crangle, you represent Mr.
Roberson?

MR. CRANGLE: I do, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Have you had a full opportunity to go over
everything with your client?

~ MR. CRANGLE: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And what does he indicate to you he wishes
to do in regards .to these charges?

MR. CRANGLE; He wishes to enter a plea under the
State of North Carolina versus Alford.

THE COURT: Based upon your investigation into these
matters and your conversation with your client, do you
agree with that decision?

MR. CRANGLE: I do, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. Mr. Robértson, how
old are you? Is it Roberson or Roberson? )

THE DEFENDANT: Roberson.

THE COURT: All right. You're 467
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand what you're doing in
court Foday?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand these charges against
ydu?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Madam Solicitor, this CDVHAN, is that
under the new statute or under the old statute?

MS. TIFFIN: No, sif, the old statute.

THE COURT: So that's one to ten?

MS. TIFFIN: Yes, sir.

ATHE COURT: All right. Mr. Roberson, these charges
you're facing,‘the first beipg criminal domestic violence
high and aggravéted, that carries a minimum of one up to
ten years in prison, do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:\ Now, your lawyer haS'indicated you wish to
enter what is called an Alford plea to that charge; is that
correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. And the other charge of
unlawful conddct towards a child, that carries up to ten as
well, do you ﬁnderstand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

-




10
11
12

13

14

15
.16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24

25

THE COURT: And your lawyer has indicafed you wish to
plead under Alfprd as-well to that; is that correcf?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Yoﬁr Honor.

THE COURT: Do ?ou understand what an Alford plea is?

THE DEFENDANT: Yés, sir, Your Honor.

THE COUéT: Tell me what you think it is.

THE DEFENDANT: I am accepting the .sentence offered by
the State but I'm not admitting to guilt, but I believe I
would be found guilty due to the amount' of evidence against
me in the case.

THE COURT: Okay. That's a good wéy to put it. If
this case went to trial -- you deny your guilt but you
understand that if this case went tq trial thefe’s a
substantial likelihood of the State prevailing if they're
able to prove what they say they can prove, and because of
that you want to cut a déal and plead guilty under Alford;-
is that éorrect? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, has anybody forced, pressured,
céerced or made you ao that against‘your will?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir, four Honor .

THE»COURT: Has anybody promiéed you anything or held\
out any hope or reward to get you to plead as well?

!

THE DEFENDANT: It's my understanding' that I am

pleading guilty to the five years.
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THE COURT: All right. Now, has anybody promised you
that?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Are you satisfied with your lawyer?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, I am. o

THE COURT: Has he answered all of your gquestions?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand you give up all of your
trial rights when you plead under Alford?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Is that what you wish to do?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Yéur Honor.

THE COURT: Are you under the influence of anything
that would make you not understand what is going on?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Listen carefully to what the
State says it could prove if this case went to trial and I
will come back to you. Madam Soiicitor?

MS. TIFFIN: May it please the Court, Your Honor? In
regard to Mr. Roberson, on or about February 18th of 2014
the defendarit got . into an'argument with his live-in
girlfriend's 20 year old son and they ended up exchanging
blows, and when the victim tried to step in to assist her
soﬁ she ended(up getting thrown into the laundry room and

injured. So because of the problem -- and there had been a
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previous situation-where the defendant had pled guilty to a
domestic violence and he had come back to the home, so the
victim, you know, was in fear of the defendant. So after
that occurred the defendant did_agree to leaVe fhe
residence and so the victim took him to a local Citgo
station hoping that he would‘stay.there and apparently he
had been drinking, she wanted him to sober'up‘and not come *
back to the residence. The seven year old daughter of the
victim and the defendant was in the home and'the,victim'é
son, who I pfeviously mentioned, and the victim. And later
on they heard a loud noise and saw that the defendant was
actually busting iﬁto tpe bedroom windéw’in the back of the
trailer and he was yelling that he was going to kill
everyone in the house. The victim's son, the 20 year old,
went back thére to try to étop this from happening, he was
trying to call the police, the victim also went back there.
Thg victim's éon, Matthew, ended up beingbtaken to the
ground with the defendant, punches ;— the defendant was
punching him, he also punched theVVictim. They ended up in
the living room where the victim did grab a knife to
protect herself and she ended up trying to run out the

front door to go get help. The Victim's.son'then being

"afraid when the defendant went out the door after the

victim knowing that the victim had the knife in her hand

and being afraid that the defendant ‘was going to use the
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knife against his mother, ended up shooting the defendant
with a shotgun that he had. After that the victim was able

to get to the neighbor's 'house and was able to call the
N

‘police for help, and officersarrived and investigated and

made these charges.‘ So those Wouid be the facts that would
be presehted at trial.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Roberson, did you hear
what the solicitor laid out to me?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Do you still'wish to plead
undef Alford?

THE DEFENDANT:' Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: ~All right. ‘The Court accepts your plea.
It's my understanding he's on probation as well.

MS. TIFFIN: He 1is, Your Honor. And there has been a
warrant served on the defendant for violation cf that
probation.

| THE COURT:‘ i will be glad to hear from probation.

PROBATION AGENT: May it please the Court? He was
sentenced on ﬁanuary 16, 2014, before Judge Miller for
criminal domestic violence high and aggravated, the
sentence was five yearélprovided on 392 days, balance
suspended to two years of probation. And he has peen_
served with é warrant, Your Honor, that_waé~served on March

\

17, 2014. He violated probation by this charge he is
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pleading to today, failing to pay monies and failing to
follow advice and instructidns.
THE COURT: Mr. Roberson, do you admit that you have

failed to comply with the terms and conditions of your

"probation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

PROBATION AGENT: ‘I'm sorry, Your Honor. He does owe

.restitution and the victim did not want notification so we

will gé forward today.

THE COURT: The victim‘is here, I think; is that
correct?

MS. TIFFIN: Yes; she 1is.

THE COURT: Same victim? Okay. All right. And I do
find that you have willfully failed té comply with the
terms and éonditions of your probation. I‘ll.be glad to
hear from the-victim at this time, Madam Solicifor, if she
wished to speakfv

MS. TIFFIN: She does not, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Crangle?

MR. CRANGLE: ' Thank you,'Your»Honor. You've heard the
facts of this case, Your Honor. I have spoken to Mr.
Roberson, he understands the nature of the allegations,
Your Honor, and he has i?diéated thaﬁ he is williné to

resolve this case, Your Honor. I .would ask that you

consider a concurrent sentence of five years and

7
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terminating the probation case, Your Honor.
| THE COURT: All right. Mr. Roberson, anything you
wish tO'tell mé?\

THE DEFENDANT: . No, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. On indictment 14-GS-23-2745
sentence of the Court is five years. On indictment 14-2746
sentence of the Court is five years, run concurrent. I'm
also going to terminate your probation case, revoke five
years on that and end that probation. Good luck to you.
No victim contact, restraining order for the victim.

MS. TIFFIN: Yéur Honor, we also have this restraining
order to hand up.

PROBATION AGENT: May we do a civil judgment for the
balance of.reétitution?

THE COURT: Civil judgment for monies due.

MS. TIFFiN: And Your Honor, since these are new I
don't want to offend you but we've highlighted the area
that you need to -- )

(Break in proceedings.)

MR. CRANGLE: I just want to make sure the sentencing
start date -——

THE COURT: He gets credit for whatever time he's
served.

MS. TIFFIN: He was incarcerated, I believe, February

18th of 2014 consistently.
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MR. CRANGLE: We have 742 days.

THE COURT: = Sentence -- I'm writing in 2/18/14.

PROBATION AGENT: You want me to start the probation
that date, too?

THE COURT: That will be fine. Probation is
concurrent as well.

MR. CRANGLE: He just wanted to clarify the no contact
order, he does have a child in common.

THEACOURT: He can go to family courfvand work all of
that out.

(End of the hearing.)
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I, the undersigned, Michael C. Watkins, Official Court
Reporter for the Sixth Judicial Circuit of the State of South
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true,
accurate and complete transcript of the'proceedings had and
evidence introduced in the trial of the captioned case
relative to appeal in the Court of General Sessions for
Greenville County, South Carolina, on the lst day of March,
2016. o

I do further certify that am neither of kin, counsel,

nor interest to any party hereto.

June 1, 2016

Micnael C. Watkins ii:::

Court Reporter




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.
~ THE 13TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

CASENo.: 2014-GS-23-2745

IOIHA 2B (1Y

)

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE o )
)

)

T DIANE

DENNIS M. PACE™"

, '"C,OM.P:;;AINANT(__S):‘

\ ). PERMANENT RESTRAINING ORDER
.
[RAYMOND ROBERSON T Ty .
R}:SPO\IDE\&T(S) ), &
. RESPONDENT IDENTIE@%U ol
[TSEX* | RACE® | DOB* [ HEIGHT |
) | WEIGHT | HAIR_ | EYES | STATE
And/or on behalf of minor family member(s) or 208 | BRO ~ BLU | . SC -

other protected persons (Lxst name)

Relationship to Complainant: _ FATHER OF HER CHILD _
FATHER = FHER CH

LIPSCOMP'S CHILD
~ Respondent's Address: _
CAUTION : *Indicates rmqmred inforgiation for.entry.into NCIC
- Weapon Involved 0 chpon Présent on Resporident's: Propeny " [] Access to-weapons

P

“THE !LOURTI’ PJERLHM I'ﬂ”’\IDS
That it has Jurlsdxcnon over the parties and subject matter.
Respondent has been provxdcd with reasondble notice and opportunity to be heard.
- Additional ﬁndmgs of this order:are as set forth below,

. That the above named Rcspondem be restramed from any contact with zhe Protectc.d Person as set fo 14 or

attached- pages.. , g
The terms ofthe thls order shall be eifect;ve until 4 _ &a PW' . d‘/&/ et . )
- W —\R\ E[L"s’ GS TO! RE‘SPO\”DE\T“ : ‘

This order shall be enforccd in anv county of South Carolma and'by the courts of any state, sttrxct of
Columbna, any U. 8. Territory, and may be:enforced by Tribal Lands (18 U. S C. Secnon 2263). Crosemg state,
‘territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S:C. Section 22 62)

State-and, federa‘l Iaw provides penaltaeﬂ for-possessing, transportm sluppm or recewmg any ﬁrearm or
ammunition (18 U S C. Section 922).

‘Only-the Court can. change this- m‘dear

F‘or .Add-ﬁmnai Informan_onﬁail;- . _ _ N S
' : Sheriff’ Clerk:of Court

Phone Nurnber 7 Phone Number

SCCA 292G (June2013) ' - Page T o3
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The Court held a hearing on March 1, 2016. After hezging the evidence, and examining the supporting
documentation, the Court has determined that the Complainant has/ has not proved by a preponderance of evidence

the need for issuance of a Permanent Restraining Order.
The Court makes;@e following i‘mding of fact: (Check all that apply)
I. The Complainant resides in GREENVILLE County, SC (State).
2. The Respondent lives at_ (Street Address) which is in GREENVILLE County, SC (State).

The Respondent is employed at which is located at -

4. The Respondent is a nonresident of this state or cannot be found.

X OO0OXK

5. The Respondent: :
[X) was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann. § 16-3-1960(3)) for which the victim
was the subject of the crime.
£ was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann. § 16-3-1900(3)) for which the witness
assisted the prosecuting entity/agency. R

X 6. The conviction took place on this date 03/01/2016 in the GENERAL SESSIONS COURT court. The
prosecuting entity/agency was 13™ CIRCUIT SOLICITOR. ’ ~
The qualifying conviction was: AGGRAVATED DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND UNLAWFUL CONDUCT

TOWARD A CHILD.

*

d 7. A restraining order has expired, is set to expire, or is not available and the common pleas court is not in
session for the complainant to obtain a permanent restraining order. ‘

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT (Check all that apply):

B A. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from abusing, threatening to abuse, or molesting the
Complainant or members of Complaint's family. -

DXIB. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from entering or attempting to enter the Complainant's
place of residence, employment, or education. :

C. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from communicating or attempting to communicate with
the Complainant or members of the Complaint's family in any way that would violate Section 16-3-1910.

[JD. Federal Firearms Prohibition, pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 922.
1. Does this Order protect an intimate partner, a child of an intimate partner, or a child of the X YES[JNO

respondent? : ' , :
Did the person restrained have actual notice and an opportunity to participate in the hearing? K YES[JNO

Does the Order find the restrained person a credible threat or explicitly prohibit theuse, ~ [] YES (Jno
AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

attempted use, or threatened use of physical force?
ncicsz/y
Entered at AM.on . K //
3 [ ! [ Iy

Ty (b | e/l
s ( ¥4 N WS lb—cébc(/ - s | %/
SCCA 292G (June 2015) \ J\/{w@ %“ r)o Al ‘Lb A P::z:n

w N

[JE. A copy of this Order shall be served on the following lap-€nforcement a,




VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS A F ELONY CRIMINAL OFFENSE PUNISHABLE BY UP TO FIVE
YEARS IN PRISON. - '

TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS:

Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 16-3-1910, notwithstanding any other provision of law, the terms of this Order are
enforceable throughout this State. Law enforcement officers shall arrest a respondent who acts in violation of this
* Order after service and notice of the Order have been provided. A respondent who is in violation of a permanent
restraining order is guilty of a felony, if the underlying conviction that was the basis for the permanent restraining
order was a felony and, upon conviction, must be imprisoned not more than five years. If the underlymg conviction
_that was the basis for the permanent restraining order was a misdemeanor, a respondent who is in violation of an
permanent restraining order is guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, must be fined not more than two
thousand dollars or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.

COPY GIVEN TO COMPLAINANT BY " — (initials)  COPY GIVEN TO RESPONDENT BY __(initials)

SCCA 292G (June 2015) % Page 3 of 3
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE . ) "THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) Warrant Nos: 2014A2330201414,
THE STATE ) 2014A2330201415
) '
v. ) Motion to Reconsider Permanent Restraining
) Order
RAYMOND L. ROBERSON, )
) /4 ~A7 L{ e I~
DEFENDANT. ) P 'é =
Defendant MOVES this Court to reconsider the permanent restraining orégg o)y
. ‘ RS W
)
Facts Sgg X
S £

=
Defendant entered a guilty plea to CDVHAN and child neglect before the%ﬂ:rabh
Judge Gibbons. At that time, Defendant was informed that a restraining order would be

" sought. Defense counsel informed Defendant that he would be restrained from seeing

the victim of the CDVHAN. Defense counsel was unaware that Defendant’s minor
child, would be included as a party to the permanent restraining order.

After the entry of a guilty plea and sentencing, the State moved for the permanent
restraining order. Defense counsel was not given a copy of the Order. Defendant raised
concerns about seeing his minor child. The Court granted Defendant permission to

- modify the Order as to the minor child, by seeking a modification in Family Court.

Argument

Defendant MOVES this Court for a hearing to determine whether Defendant should be
permanently restrained from seeing his minor child.

“To seek a permanent restraining order, a person must: request the order in getieral '
sessions court or family court, as applicable, at the time the respondent is convicted for
the criminal offense committed against the complainant.” SC Code 16-3-1900.

Defendant recognizes the Court’s power to enter a PRO. However, Defendant argues
that a PRO, without any hearing on the merits, is an abuse of discretion and a violation

of due process rights.

Defendant was not given a chance to address the merits of the PRO on the record: only
after the entry of the guilty plea was the PRO presented to the Court.
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Relief Sb‘ug’h '

Defendant requests a hearmg on the record to determine if a PRO is appropriate as to
'hlS minor ch:ld In. effect, aPROis a- termmanon of parental nghts without any process.

Defendant was not gtven notice. thata PRO as to the minor would bé sought Defendant :
‘was not given-an. opportumty to explain why a PRO'would: not be in the chﬂd’s best
=mterest

,Iherefd:e, Defendam MOVES o Recqgsidex‘ the imposition of aPRO.

Respectfully submitted,

 GREENVILLE.COUNTY PUBLIG-DEFENDER

~_A6hn Ceanele, Esq:
“Bar No. _100515.
Attorney for Defendant.
305 E. North Street, Suite 123
Greenvdle, SC 29601
(864) 467-8522
Greenvﬂle SC o
-ﬁ'Date MarchOS 2{)16
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| Indictment Nos.: 2014GS2302745,
THE STATE 2014GS2302746

Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv) Certification

i

V.

RAYMOND L. ROBERSON,

DEFENDANT.

. Issue

Whether it violates Defendant’s procedural and substantive due process rights for a
Circuit Court to enter a Permanent Restraining Order, restraining Defendant from
communicating with his minor child, without notice to the Defendant or a hearing with

fact finding on the record? -

Facts

Defendant entered a guilty plea to CDVHAN (under thé old CDV law) and Child

| Neglect. After the entry of a guilty plea and sentencing, the State moved for entry of a

Permanent Restraining Order (PRO) pursuant to SC Code of Laws 16-3-1910. Defense
counsel was not given a copy of the proposed PRO. Defense counsel was orally

- informed that the State- would be seeking a PRO; the parties of the PRO werenot -

discussed.
The Honorable Judge Gibbons signed the PRO, which prohibits Defendant from having
any contact with three parties;

1. The victim of the CDV. (Ms. Lipscomb)
2. Defendant’s minor child. (D.R.)
3. A witness to the incident (M.P.)

Defendant was not given an opportunity to contest the PRO, by a hearing, with respect
to the minor child. ‘

Argument

A PRO is in-effect a termination of parental rights. Section 16-3-1910 permits a PRO to
be entered into in Common Pleas or General Sessions Court.




Section 16-3-1910 does not require notice or a hearing with respect to entry of aPROat
a General Sessions plea. This is a violation of due process.

A PRO implicates Defendant’s procedural and substantive due process rights with
regard to his minor child.

"Procedural due process imposes constraints on governmental decisions

which deprive individuals of liberty or property interests within the meaning of the
Due Process Clause of the Fifth or Fourteenth Amendment of the United States
Constitution." Kurschner v. City of Camden Planning Comm'n, 376 S.C. 165, 171,
656 S.E.2d 346, 350 (2008). Fundamentally, due process requires notice, a

* meaningful opportunity to be heard, and judicial review. 1d.

Conclusion
The imposition of a PRO between a Defendant and a minor child implicates
Defendant’s fundamental parental rights. To prevent Defendant from having any

communication without notice or an opportunity to contest the PRO is a violation of his
due process rights.

| Respéctfhlly submitted,
GREENVILLE COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By/7/~

1é 'ﬁsq

Bar 100515
Attorney for Defendant

305 E. North Street, Suite 123
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 467-8522

Greenville, SC -

Date; March 08, 2016 -

19



Form {8.1- Arrest Wirrant

Form Approved by

SC.Altomey Gsneral

Section 17-13-160

March-18, 1878

i Probation
S,T'ATE‘ OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE .

Indlctn:ent Number 16-GS$-23-06338
Warrant Number W-23-16-0869

. $tate Identification No, (SID) 00548955

TO ANY' LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF GREENVILLE, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearing fromm the anached affidavit that'there are reasonable grounds to believe that RAYMONO L ROBERSON, -did on the 3 day of September , 2016 violate
the criminal laws of the State ofSou(hCarollna as set forth below!

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
By viofating condition of probation #10, spécial conditioris and GPS agreement as ordered In cause number 16-65-23-06338 by.the Greenville County Court of
General Sessions on 8/09/16. )

Now, therefore, you are empawered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring RAYMOND L ROBERSON -before me forthwith to be deatt with according
tolaw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, oras son thereafter as is practicable. Done at GREENVILLE, S,

€. this 3 day of September, 2016.

- (LS)

Signalure of

County of GREENVILLE 4
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA " AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Trevor Whitfield, who, first being duly swom, deposes and saysthat RAYMOND L ROBERSON did within this County and State
on the 3day of September, 20186, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following partu:ulars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

By violating condition of probation #10, speclal conditions and GPS agreement as-ordered in cause number 16-G5-23-06338 by the Greenville County Court of
Genertal Sessions-on 8/09/16,

The affiant states that there is probable cause to beliave that the defendant hamed above dnd commiit the cfime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause [s based on the following facts:

By failing to comply with: the court order issued by Judge Verdin on B8/09/16, whexe she ordered that subject is.
to be on GPS during his supervision. Failing to maintain his GPS unit as evidenced by subject having cut off
his GPS unit around 0926 am on 9/03/16. The on call agent used his last tracking point to.locate the unit in
the bushes near the shopping plaza at 616 White Horse Rd. QGreenville, SC 29605.

Sworn to and 'Subscr!be‘d before m
this 3 day of September , 2016,

g
- m/

Address: SUITE 6500 -

- - (LS. - ‘301 UNIVERSITY RIDGE
: oF Nota Blic GREENVILLE, SC 29601
gha ot ; .ry ublic GREENVILLE
; USA.
e - _ , (864) 282-4540
My CopimissionAxpires
om 164 (Temipiate) (Raviskin. A Revision Daté 11/06/98] Page.1of2
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rewRn L VSTATE QF SOYTH CARQLINA: | - i INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
) . S "‘"COUNTY OF N RS .Name RAYMONDLB,OBERSON

—— P Tl nddess
" e ‘~'~§ GREENVILLE e - Mam

FT0 s+ - ITHESTATE ©° [ . Ppe [N

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer Cowe T = agdinst " -© SeX  Male __ Race Wnte  Height 508

e : . ‘ SR Welght 190,  girth date [Ilhoss
Tk T MYMONULRO““SON Seclal Securly Number 248-69-1613

A cop‘y ofd thfl:» l;ne:l Warmnrw’asdellvered by me tothe: . - =—— — ,4{ c - — N lNFORMATION BN WlTNESSES
following defendan i e R o
" S T ARREST WARRANT D Nerie

Address

g . 2 E @ffenSe Vnolat«on ofCondltnons of Probatlon Supervnsxon Pia"o‘ ne e —

' Name

Offense Sectlon '

Date* 9/3/201 6

on the day of s~ S . e

COnslablepr Law Enforcement Officer

{
i
i

”

This Wan'ant is oert:ﬁed for service 1n [County of Warrant

Certification] County! The accused Is to be arested and btought ,Dlsposmon

G~ i

belors;ne to dealt. wllh according to law .

: wsy d o Magistrate *

; S Sentence o |

with

Decision

ll):ofli‘efel"\dants

G T
DateiSet .~ = %~

PN RO TN S

-
B =
- z

) . : Maglslrate g 3

R . b - : : : S = Rt
: - : - R :
: PRE. P : — P —
: M : ! : : Lo - T .

. A N - - e e
"?" ; 'y < L3 k3 - i
s . tidd ; B . <o . s =~
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N 1 - : % % £ -5
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n Report

Offender's Name: RAYMOND L R ERSON
State of South Carolina; County of: GREENVILLE

SID#: 00549955

Indictment Numbers:
16-GS-23-06338

N

.

Supervision Program: Probation v

Supervision Level:  Jaijl

Sentendng’ Judge: 2162 Verdin, Letitia - Sentencing County:

Sentencing Date: 8/9/2016
Location (Bold Response): Jail

Sentence:

y”

Begin Date:
Potential End Date :

. -~

‘Warrant#:  W-23-16-0870
Date of Birth i} 1969
SCOCH: 183087

Offense and Offense Code:

3818 - Violation of permanent restraining
order (felony underlying conviction)

8/9/2016 " EndDate: 8/8/2019
6/14/2018 Adjusted End Date: 8/8/2019

GREENVILLE

VIOLATION OF PERMANENT RESTRAINING ORDER/(FELONY UNDERLYING. CONVICTION), 5 YRS SUSP'TO 69 DAYS CTS W/ 3 YRS

PROBATION (PBT)
Specnal Conditians:.

GPS - GPS / GPS; NC=Vctm - NC-Victim / No contact wnth Victim; RADT ~RADT /Random AIcohol/Drug Testing

Current Address and Summary of Residence:
B Fc0VONT, SC 29673, GREENVILLE, USA,

R GREENVILLE, SC 29617, USA,

Reporting:

Cut off his GPS unit and absconded supervision.

‘Employment Records While Under Supervision:

Employer

Dates (frem -to)

Reason(s) for Leaving

Earnings

SELF EMPLOYED/DRY WALL AND CARPEN

11/21/2007 -

$1,600.00

Financial Conditiens;

o
—

Total Amount Pay Period |Total Paid |Date Last |Arrearage |[Balance
ordered Paid "~ |Due
Fees
Drug Test Fee ' $2000 $20.00/M $0.00 $20.00 $20.00
| Electronic Monitoring Fee - $2,120.00 | $40.00/W SOlle) $320.00 $2,120.00
Intensive Supervision. $1,060.00 $20.00/W $0.00 $160.00 $1,060.00
Regular Supeivision 5}11'200.00 . $50.00/M SO.OOF | $0.00 $1,200.00
Fines ‘
Public Defender Fund ;564,3.75‘, $20.00/M $0.00 $20.00 $643.75

Dates

Prior Violation |Prior Viclations

Prior Violation Disposition

1106 (Template) [Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]
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jolation Report . : : T
Offender's Name: RAYMOND L RGBERSON.

Details of the Present Violation: :
By.violating condition #10 and special conditions of probauon as well as the GPS agreement as ordered in cause number 14-
GS-23-02746 and 14-G5-23-02745 on the Supervised Reentry:Release Program Certificate sighed on 5/23/ 16.

By failing to comply with the court order issued by Judge Verdin on 8/09/16; where she ordered that subject isto be on GPS during
his supervision. Falling to maintaln his GPS unit as-evidenced by subject having cut off his GPS uriit around 0926 'am on 9/03/16. The
on-call agent used his last tracking point to locate the unit in'the bushes near the shopping plaza at 616 White Horse Rd. Greenville,
SC 29605.

Agent's Recommendation:

Full Revocation; Time satisfies all fees, fines and speclal conditions.

Agent's Justification:
Subject is on.probation for violating a permanent restralning order and has an SRP case for CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HIGH
AND AGGRAVATED and UNLAWFUL NEGLECT OF A CHILD, which is where the permanent rastraining order came from. Subject was
told at sentencing that if he were to violate thé terms of GPS monitoring or his supervision, that he would serve out the remaining
time on his sentence. The victim In this case.is very active and was in contact with our office throughouit the entire investigation to
locate subject: The victims in this case were left-a death threat in their mailbox, for which we can only assume he left but cannot
prove. They were scared for their lives during this whole ordeal and only after he was arrested, were they able to get some peace.
The subject shows a pattern of violence or threat of violence-and poses a Imminent threat to the victims and their family. A full
revocation of the rémaining balance is warranted in thiscase and it would be'an injustice to'the.victims.and all those involved to
continue subject on supervision. Revoking subject’ jence would’ all e victims in this case to have some peace and assurance
2 dp behind bars.

Date: 10/6/201

Dat.e: / 45 // é

Comelliszteri)ng -~ Agent

Supervisor's Signature ‘,A

'm 1106 (Template) [Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]
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WITNESSES

|

I TDEast

Gragenville County:Sheriffs Office

6/1/2016

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2330204996

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Forepersan of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

|

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-23- 606338
BHT

The State of South Carolina
County of Greenville-

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS - - . ... ..

TERM 2016

- THE STATE--
Vs,

'RAYMOND L ROBERSON

Indictment for
3056

VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION

VIOLATION § 16-25-0020

R | <iowi
L EIVED

Pt T GQM“
AT o5 CORIAY

L0/8/9%V98 8OHd WHD WdEZSo 9i0e 60 Enwird

L Bbed




u ; -~ b ST y -4.\ g
.STATE OF SOUTH cme@ SR S IN % You  F GENERAL sESsioNs -
G B, I S : g;;jndlctment Number ~ = ., ’
County of _ (‘C{fﬂbﬂ[(__ . . BN N (6\ sy !3 U("Bfg

- STATE Vs " Probiation CMW#s: _ \Ja- 2316 -C5ET

44Name ofOngrnaI Offense "itr:&\e.;»l- ‘nf Parmencat 125;1,}_-
[ . o s
, OrlglnalANV# ?Q‘L\fuj()r/_w% ol € aaGeT ) - L5

‘ 'P(' ' AWOI\A {x?(_ﬁibr,f’.a 04‘1
" AKA: J i
Race:.

L 1 - - | Dateof Ongtnal Offense: _ by, 0] 1y i ¥
. . “3

DOB: - Conviction S.C: Code§ &= 0% 19 o
SSN: _ Conviction CDR Code/# ] K 1 ¥
SID#, _ Ongtnal Sentence > 0 5 3 59 ety ek S‘ <403 ‘f”"b
. . 'V’ ]
' ORD ER
" The. above named: defendant has been charged with vro)atmg the conditions of probation ordéred’ on_% K I Z -4 {6 in the Court
of Géneral Sessions.of & (erxwi!(. : ' County andlor the additional conditions. ordered by the Court in robation
' oontrnuatron orders(s) jssusdon - : o , s set forth in the attached .aiﬁ'rm“o cttatton(s) dated

. . After heartng the. evldence and being duly advised, in the gfre: 3 cs) of the- defendant, t fingd: that the abdve
_ _-named defendant has vlolated the <ft__)zlslowtng condltlon(s) of probatron (Ustby numberor Indicsla speclal conditions a8 provided In the affidavit)
; 7

P

Theref re; IT IS. ORDERED that; - B
- thé syspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requrred o serve the remalnder
’ ot the original sentence. andlor pay $ .

CJ 1he suspended sentence be revoked and the above named deféndant ba requlred to serve- monthslyears of the ortglnal
“séntence and/or.pay.$ _ ; thereupaonp to be reinstated on- probatton subject fo the conditions set forth in the
: attached order and not |noonststent wlth this. order. )

D the above named defendent is contifwed on probetion as provided for In the onglnal sentence, subject to the oondltlons set forth
’ thereln and not Inconsistent wtth this order - . . . °

El probatlon Is reduoed to time served under supervlston and-the defendant rs dlscharged from supervtston on thrs date

s EI the above nared ‘defendant is placed on electroriic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convrcted of ﬁrst or third degree
" . criminal sexual conduct with .a minor' or Iewd act, discretionary if convlcted of any other applicable sex otfense agalnst a mtnor)

Qéln.ancral Obl.rgattons: Order salisfies: gﬁepartment fees Civil judgment: ‘o Department fm )
e L o _ - Fines and other fees (asarage LEZERE> , O Fines and other fess .

' [ Restitution (and 20%) (armaragelbelanoe) e D Restttutlon (and 20%) .
gAddltlonal Conditions ordered by the Court; '

?wz}"c— H oy 2% d’e_fs z;:,md u:;m.wt-c ) n tto~J ‘L.m,e to Sc.. 1.,39) ;‘ﬂ (52,,3
c@ d vzes
4 The defendant Is given credit for pre-revocatlon hearing detentxon {ime on-current probatron vrolatron to be calcu!ated and
applled by the SC Department of Corrections:
deas

D/The defendant has previously served Go! mnmyears on this sentence-.

- (split sentenco urna ‘and/or, prtor partlal ‘revocalion time).

‘O The. defendant was prevlously ptaced on aclive electronic momtonng pursuant to §23 &540

.S_C o Presiding Judge ﬁ’m o

S

[

You ara-hereby edvised that under the law-thie Court may et any- time’ revoke or medify any condiion of thls probetrqn. tmppSe any tawful oondtt.tons It doerns propar of axtend . N
_your periad. ot probalicn not to, m:ceod ﬂ\Ie (5) ‘years. Al any ltme within tho period of your probetron. the Cour may-require you {o sétve any pan of the odglual sentenoe irnposed

i ' This Is to gortify that | have read or have had read 10 ma, the nrder and the oondlttona set out thereln. | agree 1o comply with'such condiions and §f. conditiong ot_rny
o attaohed probat!on ord'erdurtng the- pertod ot my prebation. I havo reoeived a8 oopy of thig Cour\‘s order and al) attachmegs. A

Offender's Signature™ . . - - Witnessed by -

:;»_‘Signed’thte_'. ____dayof _ : . a C'rccnu\lc sc

Day N R oty - I

" DPPPS.Form(Stock)  Revision: & Revision Dalo 02.05:2016° . . Cofy Dlatribiiins: White: Clerk of Court; Ydllow,—SCDC:.‘Plnk-Oﬂendor.Ftle:G,old:Oftender ;
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. ' W SYAN \
- STRYS 3NS P —
% STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; ) [N THE COUKT OF GENERAL SESSIONS %
/' COUNTY OF Greeaville ) : |
STATE g ; INDICTMENT/CASEH: I L G5 R3EL 3BT
T Raymond L Robezson ) AWH _2016A2730204996
‘ y  Dateof Offense: 53072016
Rece: . Sex M Age: 4% )y SCCode §: 16:03-1910
e ss: R ) CDRCode#: _ 3818
adircss. IR A )
_Greenville, §C 20617-6817 )
)

~r

City,State, Zip!

[ SID#:

*CDL Yes [JNo [J CMV Yes [JNo [7] Hazmat Yes []No D

' SENTENCE SHEET C S

In-disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or (XJPLEADS:
TO: Vtolauon of Permanent Restraining:Order (felony undcdymx conviction) )
in violation of § 16-03-1910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3818 ) _ ’

[X] NON-VIOLENT

Thie charge is:
Theplea is:
T;

Tiffin, Berbara Heapé

D' Aslndicled,  []LesserInclided Offense,

E] Wnthout Ncgohahons or Recommcnd:mon

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

(] VIOLENT _ [JSERIQUS

[JMOST SERIOUS

D County Detention Center,

for-a detenminate term of days/mon (7] voderthe  Youthfy ‘Offengd not to ¢xceed years
and/ot to pay afinc of § ————", _;provided (bat upen-the service of nths/ycars and/ay payment

of S‘/ ; plns costsand’ usscssmems as applxcablo‘ the balance is suspendod with pbation for

monthé/vears 2)d subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services slandard conditions.of

probation, which are incerporated by reference.
D CONCURREN’I’ or

{0 CONSECUT l'VE to seaiteace on:

Pursuait to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is-unlawful for a persen
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

Defendant is to be given credit for ime s d parsuant to S.C. Code
the State Department of Corrections: { E / 4
D The Defendant is to be placed on the. egls Y

§ 24-13-4010 be calcolated and applied

&se and Neglect pursuant 10 8.C. Code. - f172513s.
dvicted of a violstion of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: /—\

[(OresrrToTiON: [ Deferred 7] Def Watyes Hlearing Oorens  pTUP N
Total:  $ ~ phus 20% fee: s ‘ daysourspublic SavDIECRDNTACT
Payment Terms: : Obtgin GED WITH VICTIm

{J Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehsb, or Job Co .

Mauy serve W/E bégining / /

*R‘ecipiem: Substance Abuse Coynscling mj

*Firie; 5 Random Drug/Alcohol tosting V%y/

§ 14-1-206(Assossments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual, conscoutive wepily/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) siw 5 100 .00 pmis.of § ____ beginnirfg .

14-1-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge) $100 [ . B e

g 5652995 (DU Assbssmoniy 512 3 & _ peid to Public Dcfender;F‘ .d.

g 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 $ :

Proviso 61.6 (Public Déf/Probation) 3500 § S .

§' 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 8 g( =, ég .

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s ™

§ 50-21-114(BUJ Rreath Test Fee) s50 - § W'

B 56-5:2942(J3 (Vehiicle Assessrient) $4fea § 0 Ap gintod B

3% w0 County  (if paid:in installments) $ \R. =] ‘Proviso 61.6 reguires 3500 be paid to Clerk
. “during probation and shall be collected before
T0TAL s LW NS any other fees.
? J Q 'b U ! I Presiding Judge
Judge Codc: «

Clerk of Court!. De terk
Court Reporter: { 5
SCCA”17 (07120, /

Scmencc Datc:

?m\oﬁ\wn ‘ocgzm tod 47




WITNESSES
Rebecge A Sulligan :

DOCKETY NO. 2014-GS-23-

The State of South Carolma '
County of Greenville

Greenville County Sherifis Office

212312014
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2014A2330201415

i 7 /ﬁ@
. OREMAN GRAND

Foreperson of Grand Jury '

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

V' courror GENERAL SESSIONS
April Terma014

THE STATE

V8.,

RAYMOND L ROBERSON

: j Indictmant for

2481

UNLAWFUL CONDUCT TOWARDS A CHILD -

VIOLATION § 63-05-0070

002746

FILED
APR 0 2 20

Cterk of Court
Craenviliec Counly

27
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR '
' ) : UNLAWFUL CONDUCT TOWARDS A CHILD
) . .

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE (

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APR 2 2 2011. the Grand Jurors of Greenville

Couxity present upon their oath:

* That RAYMOND L ROBERSON did in Greenville County, on or about the 18th day of February, 2014, while

being the legal custodian, parent, or guardian, place the child. D 4R.,:‘(1) at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the
child’s life, physical or mental health, or safety; or (2) unlawfully or maliciously do or cause to be done any
bodily harm to the child so that the life or healtﬁ of the child is endangered or likely to be endangered; or (3)
willfully abandon the child. This is in violation of § 63-05-0070 of South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and digniiy of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONs 119§D

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g S
STATE Vs, - INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2014GS2302746
)
— Raymond L Roberson : ) A/WE _2014A2330201415
AKA: ) Tanee: )_2/18/2014°

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: R N 3050070

Address: . ) W\R‘—O %
City,State,ZIp:  Greenville, SC 29617-6817 ~
Lo %——1 200 P\pp@&mﬂcn SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[j No Q QOU“ of
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who Od CONVICTBD OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child :

in violationof § 63-05-0070 ___ofthe S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _2481 /
. NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT DSERIOUS [MOST SER]OUS {]Mandatory GPS(CSC []617-25-45
’ w/minor st or Lewd Act)’ '
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendsnt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: . [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

DN XN\ \ 12887 ﬁwd Folssops 3P Cald loogrs—

Tlfﬁn, Barbam Heape SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defepdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is conynited to the RS‘ State Department of Corrections, {J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/mon! [J underthe Youthfal Offender Act nottoexceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provi upon the service of days/months/years and/or payme payment

of § .1 plus casts and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

montbs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7—25-l35

Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person eonvtcted of a violation of Section 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal - -
Domestic Vlolenee) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, '

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [[) Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing ~ []Ordered - PTUP - :
Total: §__ = plus20%fee: $ _ -days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . . . Obtain GED O :
[0 Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 :_s_‘\m pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 "3 - . )
§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7S $§  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 85§ . Other: ‘
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ R
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 5 S IPHO0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $156 "~ §.. R -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ B '
§ 56-5-2042()) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ea _§: " [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be-paja to Clerk
3%¢o County (if pald in installments) $. during probation
_ TOTAL . 3 -

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date: 3(1 // O //

lerk of Court/ Dep

Court Reporter: ¥/
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




DOCKET NO. 2014-Gs-23- 002745
 / The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

WITNESSES

Rebecca A Sulligan A 7

Greenville County Sheriffs Office
2/23/2014 N\

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April . TERM 2014
THE STATE
e — — —— : - VS,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2330201414 RAYMOND L ROBERSON
FORFMAN GRAND JURY - R
Foreperson of Grand Jury | '
VERDICT : ~ Indictment for
2988
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE
VIOLATION § 16-25-0065
Foreperson of Petit Jury _ Wi

Date: 3

FILED

APR 0 2 2014

Clark of Court
G.raanville T -

Sty

0€



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT FOR

C ‘ A ) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED
- COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) - NATURE,
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APR 2 z W% the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: o L :

That RAYMOND L ROBERSON did m Greenville County,;:-'on or about the 18th day of February, 2014,
t :
intentionally commit an assault and battery which involved the use of a deadly weapon or resulted in serious

bodily injury to a household member, DIANE ANNETTE LIPSCOMB, and/or RAYMOND L ROBERSON did

31

intentionally commit an assault with or without an accompanymg battex'y; which would reasonably cause a person |

to fear imminent serious bodily injury. This is in violation of §16_-25-6_5Aof the South Carolina Code of Laws .

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in su:h case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLh\A :

CSQJ'NTY OF . Greenvxlle
STATE ' V8. i ‘ -WDICTMENT {CASE#: 2014GS2302745

Raymond L Roberson A/WH# - 2014A2330201414

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
)
AKA: — I —— 3 Date of Offense: _2/18/2014
)
)
)
)
)

. S.C.Code § :_16-25:0065
 CDRCode#: _ 2988

SENTENCE SHEET

¢'said mdzctmént comes now the Defendant who was =l CONVICTED OF or @PLEADS

in vxoianon of § 16-25«-0065 } of the S‘C Code of Laws, be&nng CDR Code # 2988 / * ,
. [] NON-VIOLENT _ [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC . [J§17-2545
‘ . w/minor Istor Lewd Act)
The charge is: {E AsIndicted, {]Lesser lncluded Offense,. [[]Deféndant Waives Presentmicat toGrand Jury: e . (defendunt’s. initials).
Thc plea s [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,. 0. Negotmted Seritence, [ Recommendatmn by the State.
SN =N il s O [oos 15
Tnﬁin, Barbara Hgape ~ Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commxted to the “Statc Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
fora determmate term of. 5 days/mom R under the Youthful Ofrender Act notto exceed . years
andlor to pay afineof§ _ __; providedThat upon the service of . . days/months/years and/or payment

- of & ; ;. Plus Costs and assessments as appllcabie‘ the balance i is suspended with probation for S

momhs/years and subject to- South Carolina Department. of Probanon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditioris of

probation; whlch dre mcnrpomted by reference.

0 'CONCURRENT. or: | CONSECUTIVE to-sentence on:
‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served purstant 9 S.C. Code

by the State Departmem of Corrections. 5\14 )4 tz _
Ij The Del‘endant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abusé and Neglbet puxsuam t0 S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 1810.S.C Section 922,itis unlawful fora ‘person convicted: of a violation of Séction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
D@m&cm Vidlence ) m ship,‘transperi,passess,er receive s firearm or ammumt:on‘

3—40 tobe calculated and: applxed

. - SPECIAL CONDITION! S'
Qngsmrmn (:] Mfmﬂ [:] Btf Wamﬂearmg [Ordered . PTUP. N
Total: $___ plus20%fee; . & __ " doys/ours Public Service Employment
Payment ’I‘erms I B T— . Obtam GED: D V
s SR Attend Voc. Rehab: orJob Cotp S i
- May serve W/E begining I
Recipient: e Substance Abuse Counsehng' ' 0 ;
*Fine: | ‘Reindaim Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 ““Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14~‘i-211(A)(])’(C<0!!V Surcharge‘) 7 310@ 3 pmts gf$ S begmmng
14:4:20 1(AXZ} (DUT Strchange) s106. 8§
§ 56:5-2995 (DU Adsessment) sz T3 L) d'.‘.’._mﬁm efenderff o
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) D825 § ; -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dﬁm’mb) $500 %
§ 14:1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 S
§ 14-1-213:(Drug Court Surcharge) {8150 g .
"§ 50-24-114(BUI Brezth Tést For) . 850 S
§ 56:5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment)  : ~$40/ea § [ Appointed: PD or appointed other counsel,
‘Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchargs) %5 5 _A8.47. 12 requires $500; be pma 10 Cierk
%10 Coumy @f paxd in instailments) I o during probation.
TOTAL ‘ 3 1z
L _ o , : fm . s ~ ’.?rcndmgsudge
Clerk of Court/ Depy Clek - .{ ] ,L«}eﬂx g WM/ l e Judge Code; _ &
?Court Reporter g ?) $ 4 e vl s i i Sentence Date: %,g{},
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CERTIFICATE O}F COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

X744 mm

Robert M. Pachak
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT ‘

This 30th day of March, 2017. :

MAR 30 200
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